
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 27, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

City Manager Mayor  

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 

Assistant City Managers Council Members  

Aimee Phillips Allan Steagall 

Jason Stuebe Ray Calfee 

 Andy Curry 

 Norman Funderburk 

 David Pierce  

     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, October 27, 2016 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes September 22, 2016 

b. Monthly Financial Statement 

c. Current Invoices 

d. Monthly Department Reports 

e. Correspondence 

 

3. Discussion with Northshire HOA Presidents regarding traffic issues in the Northshire 

Subdivision. 

 

4. Adoption of Ordinance 16-790 amending Chapter 12, “Buildings and Building 

Regulations”, by creating a new Article XI “Development Standards”, Section 500 

“Exterior Construction Requirements for Non-Residential and Multifamily Residential 

Buildings”; making certain findings; imposing a penalty in the amount of $500.00 as set 

out in section 1.11 of the Code of Ordinances for each day of violation and providing for 

severability. 

 

5. Adoption of Resolution 16-771 designating a representative and alternate representative 

to the Houston-Galveston Area Council 2017 General Assembly. 

 

6. Approval of USA Technologies Development Plat, a subdivision of 8.803 acres of land, 

being all of USA Plat 1, A subdivision of record in Film Code No. 679325 of the Harris 



County Map Records, located in the John Schmidt Survey, A-1318, City of Humble, 

Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 1 Reserve.  

 

7. Authorization to dispose surplus fire apparatus and equipment including a 1993 Spartan 

Heavy Rescue and 1999 Super Duty F-350 Cascade; and to utilize the services of 

Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus, LLC to sell the surplus vehicles on behalf of the City. 

 

8. Approval of a Parade Permit Application made by Rockstar Capital for the purposes of 

holding a Breast Cancer Awareness Walk; and authorization to close Bender Ave. from 

Higgins to Main; Main Street from the Frontage Road to Avenue H.; Avenue H. from 

Main Street to Granberry; Granberry from Avenue H. to Railroad Ave.; Railroad Ave. 

from Granberry to Main Street on Saturday, November 5, 2016 from 8:00 A.M. to 12:00 

P.M. 

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, October  27, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

Posted this 24
th

 day of October, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on October 24, 2016 at 

5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2016. 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2016 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/pdf/HB02221I.pdf#navpanes=0


https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/files/epress/Complaint_-_Filed.pdf?cachebuster%3A0=&utm_content=&utm_name=&utm_term


https://www.congress.gov/114/bills/s2848/BILLS-114s2848es.pdf


http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/wireless-towers-in-the-rights-of-way
https://medium.com/@omarmasry/10-key-issues-for-california-cities-counties-on-the-challenges-of-small-cells-not-so-small-c9e966f257a#.9xxidow5c


http://www.gallup.com/poll/195656/americans-trusting-local-state-government.aspx


http://www.senate.state.tx.us/75r/Senate/commit/c520/c520.htm
http://www.house.state.tx.us/committees/committee/?committee=240
http://www.tml.org/pub_hrcharters


http://www.tmcec.com/index.php/download_file/view/6468/152/
http://www.tmcec.com/resources/news/
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://bit.ly/2dhqPic


http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/senate-tax-committee-doubles-down-on-faulty-charts
http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/senate-tax-committee-doubles-down-on-faulty-charts


http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/texas-a-g-sues-u-s-department-of-labor
https://www.congress.gov/bill/114th-congress/house-bill/6094?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22H.+R.+6094%22%5D%7D&resultIndex=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/114th-congress/house-bill/5303
http://www.nlc.org/media-center/news-search/cities-applaud-house-passage-of-water-resources-bill-urge-swift-conference-action


https://vimeo.com/186313659


https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/news/releases/ag-paxton-joins-lawsuit-to-protect-property-rights-of-short-term-rental-own
http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/texas-voter-id-law-violates-the-voting-rights-act
https://static.texastribune.org/media/documents/Veasey_Joint_Motion_FILED_8_3_2016_12pm.pdf
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/news/releases/ag-paxton-asks-u.s.-supreme-court-to-reinstate-texas-voter-id-law


https://www.epa.gov/smartgrowth
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


https://www.texasappleseed.org/sites/default/files/Toolkit_forCities_Entire.pdf
https://www.texasappleseed.org/payday-auto-title-lending-reform


http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/TxDOT-turnback-program


http://www.weat.org/events/2016SSOWebinarDoc.pdf
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJlbWFpbCI6ImhlYXRoZXJAdG1sLm9yZyIsImJ1bGxldGluX2xpbmtfaWQiOiIxMDYiLCJzdWJzY3JpYmVyX2lkIjoiODM1MDM5MTciLCJsaW5rX2lkIjoiODk2NjA5NDUiLCJ1cmkiOiJicDI6ZGlnZXN0IiwidXJsIjoiaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YvYXNzZXRzL3B1YmxpYy9jb21wbGlhbmNlL2NvbXBsaWFuY2Vfc3VwcG9ydC9yZWd1bGF0b3J5L3NwaWxscy9mb3JtLXRjZXEtMjA3NTYuZG9jeCIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAxNjEwMTguNjUxODIxMjEifQ.K4k8FDWU9swEB6qhQroioqZ3_vpDRL8pGo6aiwu3gk0
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJlbWFpbCI6ImhlYXRoZXJAdG1sLm9yZyIsImJ1bGxldGluX2xpbmtfaWQiOiIxMDYiLCJzdWJzY3JpYmVyX2lkIjoiODM1MDM5MTciLCJsaW5rX2lkIjoiODk2NjA5NDUiLCJ1cmkiOiJicDI6ZGlnZXN0IiwidXJsIjoiaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YvYXNzZXRzL3B1YmxpYy9jb21wbGlhbmNlL2NvbXBsaWFuY2Vfc3VwcG9ydC9yZWd1bGF0b3J5L3NwaWxscy9mb3JtLXRjZXEtMjA3NTYuZG9jeCIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAxNjEwMTguNjUxODIxMjEifQ.K4k8FDWU9swEB6qhQroioqZ3_vpDRL8pGo6aiwu3gk0
http://www.weat.org/
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJlbWFpbCI6ImhlYXRoZXJAdG1sLm9yZyIsImJ1bGxldGluX2xpbmtfaWQiOiIxMDgiLCJzdWJzY3JpYmVyX2lkIjoiODM1MDM5MTciLCJsaW5rX2lkIjoiMTE2NzEzMjI1IiwidXJpIjoiYnAyOmRpZ2VzdCIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vYXR0ZW5kZWUuZ290b3dlYmluYXIuY29tL3JlZ2lzdGVyLzEwMjA1MTUzOTI1OTE2NTIwOTkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMTYxMDE4LjY1MTgyMTIxIn0.p8d77o6IGNTJMPe7KfdqyWv-HQ5N2skpaD8p41yqiAI


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

 

NORTHSHIRE HOA PRESENTATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 5 

improvements exceed 50% of the tax appraised value of the property, 

and if adjacent to a public right-of-way or an adjacent lot containing 

a single-family residential use.  

 

(2) The screening walls shall be located within a ten-foot (10’) of the 

property line.  

 

(3) The screening walls shall be constructed of double wall brick or thin 

wall brick.  Thin wall columns are to be spaced no greater than 

twelve feet (12’) on center.  The brick shall be clay-fired brick of 

natural colors. 

 

(4) A combination of brick or stone masonry and decorative metal/iron 

wall with brick or stone detailing may be used to create a change in 

plane or texture at locations adjacent to the side yards in front of the 

building line.  Columns shall be constructed of brick or stone and 

centered no more than twenty-five feet (25’) on center.  Metal tubing 

may be painted with epoxy paint, the color which to be approved by 

the City.   

 

(5) Required wall heights, measured at the spans between columns, shall 

be a minimum of eight feet (8’) in height from natural grade. 

 

(6) All screening wall plans and details shall be approved and sealed 

licensed civil or structural engineer. 

 

(7) The screening wall shall be constructed and completed prior to the 

release of any building permits within the subdivision.  If screening 

wall construction is underway at the time of final acceptance of the 

infrastructure, then ten percent (10%) of the building permits may be 

released by the City Manager or his designee. 

 

f. Variances.  The City Council may grant a variance upon submission of 

design plans showing that the approach to screening is better than the 

standards imposed by this chapter, or is more compatible with 

surrounding developed properties. 

 

The City Council, upon application duly filed by the applicant may grant 

a variance from the terms and requirements of this chapter upon 

affirmative vote of the majority of the City Council members present and 

voting on such variances.  The application for a variance shall set forth in 

specific language the grounds or reasons upon which such a variance 

request is being made. 

 

At the time the variance application is filed with the City Secretary, the 

applicant shall pay a fee of $500.00 to defray costs of handling and 

processing the application and this fee shall not be refundable regardless 

of the disposition of the application.  









CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-771 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, DESIGNATING A 

REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE REPRSENTATIVE TO THE 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 2017 GENERAL ASSEMBLY. 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That Council Member  Norman Funderburk be, and is hereby designated as its 

Representative to the GENERAL ASSEMBLY of the Houston-Galveston Area 

Council for the year 2017. 

 

Section 2: That the Official Alternate authorized to serve as the voting representative should 

the hereinabove named representative become ineligible, or should he/she resign, is 

Council Member C.A. “Andy” Curry.  

 

Section 3: That the City Secretary is hereby authorized and ordered to notify the Executive 

Director of the Houston-Galveston Area Council of the designation of the herinabove 

named representative and alternate. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 13
th
 day of October 2016. 

 

       

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      Merle Aaron 

      Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 











 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-27-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

ROCK STAR CAPITAL BREAST CANCER 

AWARENESS WALK PARADE PERMIT 

APPLICATION 

 

 






	Item 6 - 16055-DEVELOPMENT PLAT.pdf
	16055-PLAT.dwg
	30X42





